
 
 

 
 

DATE: December 15, 2023 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum #2 to Quote Request 39350 - S-161A Side Gate Automation 
 
As a result of inquiries regarding the above referenced solicitation, the following clarifications/changes are 
provided for your information.  
 
Q1: Shop drawings of the existing slide gates at S-161A? Any available as-builts of the S-161A 

structure highlighting the existing slide gates and their mounting configuration to the structure? 
 
A1: All applicable construction drawings are attached. 
 
Q2: Limitorque’s proposed actuator mounting configuration? 
 
A2: Respondent should contact Limitorque for this information; no design information has been 

solicited or provided from Limitorque. 
 

Q3: The SJRWMD’s contact at Limitorque for this project? 
 
A3: The District does not have any contact information for Limitorque. 
 

Q4: Is there a construction drawing for floor stand dimensions? 
 
A4: All applicable construction drawings are attached. 
 
Q5: What is gate stem cover height? 
 
A5: The gate stem cover height is 54 inches. 
 
Q6: Stem nut matching data is needed. 
 
A6: All applicable construction drawings are attached. 
 
Should additional information be required, a site visit can be scheduled by emailing Amy Lucey 
(alucey@sjrwmd.com) AND Wendy Cox (wcox@sjrwmd.com).  
 
 
NOTE: The Quote Due Date remains at 3:00 pm, Wednesday, January 3, 2024. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on EXHIBIT 2 - COST SCHEDULE FORM provided in 
the quote package. 
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